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13th February, 6

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 29th ultimo, with

frence to lot 37 com. d. C. B. R. Lindary

and in reply, I have to inform you

that the vec made by MrDPB Ma¬

late Indian Lands Agent at Wiartow,

in his Land Return for the month

of December, 1878, has been corrected.

Mr Mitle had entered in his land

Return under sale 4453, lot 58, coms.

E. B. R. Lindeay, instead of Lot 3/ c

E. B. M. Lindeay; but the correction having

now been mad, this let slands in the

name of Charles Dunham, as follow¬

Lal 4453, lot 57. con. E. C. B. R. Lule

Milliam Simpson Esqr.

Indian Lands Agent.

7 Meartow, ont.
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